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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: THE COMMISSION

1
THROUGH:  JOSEPHF. STOLTZ Xt
ACTING STAFF DIRBCTOR

¢l

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
CHIEF COMPLIANQE OFFICER

4k

PATRICIA CARMONA ¥/
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

2d 8

September 18, 2008

SENSITIVE

BY: NATALIYA IOF‘-'EI RHIANNON MAg RUDER/CHRIS RITCHII@

COMPLIANCE BRANCH

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2008 JULY

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file the

2008 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 US.C. 434(a). The July Quarterly
Report was due on July 15, 2008.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Repont cither failed to file
the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, or filed the report
more than thinty (30) days after the due date (considercd a non-filed report). In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 CFR 111.43, these

commitiees should be assessed the civil money penaltics highlighied on the attached
circulation report,

Recommendation

). Find reason to believe that the political committees and thcir ircasurers lisied on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 US.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicatcd on the
RTB Circulation Repont.

2. Send the appropriate leiters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rcason To Bclicve Recommendation - 2008
July Quarterty Report for the Administrative
Fine Program:

HONRYCUTT FOR CONGRESS, and
MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasurer,
SHEET METAL WORKERS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
LOCAL 28 POLITICAL COMMITTEE,
and KNICE, RICHARD L. as treasurer;
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(CBC-PAC), and ARTHUR COLLINS as
{reasurer;

KEVIN BURNS FOR CONGRESS, and
JOHN J BURNS as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
HOLIDAY INNS, and EVA FERGUSON
as lreasurer,;

DEMMER FOR CONGRESS, and
DEBORAH J TOWEY as treasurer;

SALI FOR CONGRESS, and SALI,
TERRY as treasurer;

BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMIILTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
IRA LAMEL as treasurer;

FAMILY-PAC FEDERAL, and D PAUL
CAPRIO as treasurer;

DEMOCRATIC ADVANCEMENT PAC,
and CRAMER, CHRISTOPHER R. as
treasurer;

GROOM LAW GROUP, CHARTERED
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
BRIGEN L WINTERS as treasurer;

s’ Nt N’ Nt M N Nt Nd” N gt g’ et Vgt g gt Nmt Nt st \amt Nt “ast Nt ‘st st it sl il it it il it il ‘ot ‘st s’

AF# 1856

AF# 1870

AF# 1845

AF# 1859

AF# 1857

AF# 1848
AF# 1868

AFH 1837

AF# 1852

AF# 1849

AFH 1855
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fincs
Scptember 19, 2008

GROCERY MANUFACTURERS
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE ("GMA PAC"), and
MCSHANE, MICHAEL MR. as trcasurer;
PUCKETT FOR CONGRESS, and
ARTIIUR LEE WILLIS 1T as treasurcr;
SIINTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAI.
ACTION COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E
DUNN as trcasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WITLLLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer,
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS, and
LYNCHEY, KENDALL as trcasurer;
BOB HILL FOR CONGRESS, and
KATHLEEN KUKIELKA as (reasurcr;
BUCKEY FOR SENATE, and ALBERT
MARK BELIVEAU as treasurer;
CAROLENE MAYS FOR CONGRESS,
and ANGIE KUHN as treasurer;

CHASE FOR SENATE, and FRANCIS G
CHASE as treasurcr;

CINDY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTY
MILLER as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and
LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as
treasurer;

COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT BOBBY
JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as
treasurer,

CYNTHIA MCKINNEY FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTIAN, JOAN as
treasurer;

DERRICK SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN
COMMITTEE, and SHEPHERD,
DERRICK as treasurer;

DICK VERSACE FOR CONGRESS, and
THOMAS MASSIMINO as treasurer;
FINEGOLD COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS
M DROUIN as reasurer;

JOHN ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS,

and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as
treasurer,

KNIGHT FOR US SENATE, and
FRANKLIN RANDOLPH KNIGHT JR as
treasurer;
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AF# 1854

AF# 1864

AT 1871

AF# 1835
AF# 1836
AF# 1838
AF# 1839
AF# 1840
AF# 1841
ATt 1842

AF# 1843

AT 1844

ATF# 1846

AF# 1850

AF# 1851
AF# 1853

AF# 1858

AT# 1860

Pagc 2
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Federal Clection Commission Page 3
Cerlificalion for Adininistrative Fines
September 19, 2008

KOPPLIN FOR CONGRESS, and RALPH ) AF# 1861

J STEPHENS as treasurer; )

LEE FOR CONGRESS 2008, and ) AF# 1862

GERALD BAUMAN as treasurer; )

NACHBAR FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1863

NANCY NACHBAR as trcasurcr; )

RICARDO MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS, ) AF# 1865

and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as )

trcasurcr; )

ROBINSON FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1866

BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer, )

SEAN O’KANE FOR US CONGRESS ) AF# 1869

COMMITTEE, and WILLIAM J )

SAMMON as treasurer; )

SWANSON FOR U S SENATE ) AF#1872

COMMITTEE, and SWANSON, JOHNNY )

III as treasurer; )

WYNN FOR CONGRESS, and MR CURT ) AF# 1873

CLIFTON as trcasurer; )
AMENDED CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify thal on Seplember 19, 2008 the Commission look lhe following actions on the
Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2008 July Quarterly Report for the Administrative
Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated
September 18, 2008, on the following committees:

AFi#1856 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HONEYCUTT
FOR CONGRESS, and MACKENZIE, SCOTT B as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary delermination that the civil money pcnalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
AFi1870 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SHEET

METAL WORKERS INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION LOCAL 28 POLITICAL
COMMITTEE, and KNICE, RICHARD L. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and



290926435139

Federal Elcction Commission Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines
Scptember 19, 2008

make a preliminary determination that the eivil money penalty would be the amount
indicatcd on the reporl; (2) send the appropriate [etter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn IT, Petersen, Walther, and Wcinlraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1845 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (CBC-
PAC), and ARTHUR COLLINS as treasurcr violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the approprialc lelter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Pctersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1859 Decided hy a vote of 6-0 to: (1) [ind reason o believe that KEVIN
BURNS FOR CONGRESS, and JOIN J BURNS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be thc amount
indicated on (be report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1857 Deeided by 4 vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helicve that
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF HOLIDAY INNS, and EVA FERGUSON as
trcasurcr violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary detcrmination that the civil
money penalty would be thc amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 11, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively lor the decision.

AF#1848 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to belicve that DEMMER
FOR CONGRESS, and DEBORAH J TOWEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFi#1868 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SALI FOR
CONGRESS, and SALI, TERRY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliiinary detcrmination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate Icttcr. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter, McGaha 1,
Pelersen, Wallher, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1837 Decided hy a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason (o believe that BI-COUNTY
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA LAMEL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and mauke a preliminary determination that the civil
mmoney penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scud the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Huntcr, MeGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintranb
votcd afficmalively for the decision.

AF#1852 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FAMILY-PAC
FEDERAL, and D PAUL CAPRIQ as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
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preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send Lhe appropriale letter. Comrmissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn I1,
Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1849 Dccided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find rcason to believe that
DEMOCRATIC ADVANCEMENT PAC, and CRAMER, CHRISTOPHER R. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliniinary determination that the civil
moncy penalty would be the amonnt indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Bauerly, IIunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmaltively Ior the decision.

AF#1855 Decided by a vote oI'6-0 to: (1) find rcason Lo believe that GROOM LAW
GROUP, CHARTERED POLITICAL ACTION COMMIITEE, and BRIGEN L
WINTERS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicaled on (he report; (2) send the
appropriale lettcr. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn T1, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintrauh voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFi1854 Decided hy a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GROCERY
MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (‘'GMA
PAC"), and MCSHANE, MICHAEL MR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Cominissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn 1],
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1864 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PUCKETT
FOR CONGRESS, and ARTHUR LEE WILLIS Il as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preluninary determimation that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Pelersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1871 Decided by a vote of 6-0 (o: (I) find reason to believc that SI

" INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and THOMAS E

DUNN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) scnd the
appropriale lettcr. Conunissioners Baverly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Weintraub votad affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1835 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as trcasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate lettcr. Commissioners Baucerly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1836 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS, and LYNCHEY, KENDALL as trcasurcr violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmativcly for
the decision.

AF#1838 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that BOB HILL
FOR CONGRESS, and KATHLEEN KUKIELKA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would be (he amount
indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate Jetter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn T, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1839 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BUCKEY FOR
SENATE, and ALBERT MARK BELIVEAU as trcasurcr violatcd 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would he the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1840 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) ind reason to believe that CAROLENE
MAYS FOR CONGRESS, and ANGIE KUHN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) scud the appropriate letter. Comunissioners Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1841 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that CHASE FOR
SENATE, and FRANCIS G CIHASE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petcrscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted aflirmativcly for the decision.

AF#1842 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (I) find reason to believe that CINDY FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTY MILLER as treasuref violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Baucrly, Huntcr, McGahn II,
Pelerscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1843 Decided by a vole of 6-0 to: (1) find rcason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR RAY MCKINNEY, and LISA DARLENE MCKINNEY as treasurer violated 2
1J.S.C. 434(a) and make a prcliminary determination thal the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub votcd affirmativcly for
the decision.
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AF#1844 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO RE-ELECT BOBBY JINDAL, and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasnrer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and makc a preliminary determination that the civil money penally would
be thc amount indicated on the report; (2) scnd the appropriatc lettcr. Coimmnissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Peterseu, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1846 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to helieve that CYNTIIIA
MCKINNEY FOR CONGRESS, and CHRISTIAN, JOAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil inoney penalty would be the
amount indicated on the rcport; (2) send the appropriate letter, Commissioners Bauerly,
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weinlraub votcd affirmatively for the
decision.

AFi#1850 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (I) fiud rcason to believe that DERRICK
SHEPHERD CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, and SHEPHERD, DERRICK as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty wonld be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petersen, Wallher, and Weintraub voted
affinnatively for the decision.

AFit1851 Decided by a vote of 6-0 1o0: (1) find reason to believe that DICK
VERSACE FOR CONGRESS, and THOMAS MASSIMINO as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil inoney penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub votcd affinnatively for
the decision.

AF#1853 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FINEGOLD
COMMITTEE, and TRAVIS M DROUIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary detcrmination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate Jeiler. Comnissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1858 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
ROUNSAVILLE FOR CONGRESS, and JAMES LAFAYETTE PERRY JR as treasurcr
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the eivil money
penalty would he the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weiniraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1860 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KNIGHT FOR
US SENATE, and FRANKLIN RANDOLPH KNIGHT JR as trcasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a prelimipary detcrmination that the civil money penalty would be the
amounl indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly,



290926432143

Federal Election Commission Page 8
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 19, 2008

Hunter, McGahn II, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub votcd affirmatively for the
decision.

AFi#1861 Decidcd by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find rcason to believe that KOPPLIN FOR
CONGRESS, and RALPH ] STEPHENS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Comnissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Wejutraub voted affinnatively for the decision.

AFi#1862 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe (hat LEE FOR
CONGRESS 2008, and GERALD BAUMAN as trcasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send thc appropriate letier. Commissioncrs Bauctly, Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted allirmatively for the decision,

AF#1863 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to bclieve that NACHBAR
FOR CONGRESS, and NANCY NACHBAR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty wonld be the amonnt
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Bauerly, Hunler,
McGahn 11, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF11865 Dccided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) fiud reason to believe that RICARDO
MUNOZ FOR CONGRESS, and CARMEN FLORES-RANCE as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Bauerly, Hunter, McGaln [I, Petersen, Walther, and Wcintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1866 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROBINSON
FOR CONGRESS, and BROOKS, TED A MR. as treasurer violatcd 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary detcrmination that the civil moncy penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs Bauerly, Hunter,
McGahn 11, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub votcd affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1869 Decided by a votc of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to belicve that SEAN
O'’KANE FOR US CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and WILLIAM J SAMMON as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would he the amounl indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Peterscn, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmativcly for the decision,

AF#1872 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to belicve that SWANSON
FOR U S SENATE COMMITTEE, and SWANSON, JOHNNY III as treasurer violatcd 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioncrs
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Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn IT, Petcrsen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AFi#1873 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WYNN FOR
CONGRESS, and MR CURT CLIFTON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make

a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Baucrly, Hunter, McGahn 11,
Petersen, Walthcr, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

“Dove
of the Conunission

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 22, 2008

Kendall Lynchey
Baldermann for Congress
P.O. Box 2862

Joliet, IL 60434

C00439869
AF#: 1836

Dear Kendall Lynchey:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year. This
report, covering the period through June 30%, 2008, shall be filed no later than July 15, 2008. 2
U.S.C. 434(a). Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report
was not filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You should file this report if you have not
already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties
for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On
9/19/2008, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Baldermann for Congress
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before
July 15™ 2008. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the
amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $5,500. It is due by
10/29/2008 and is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $157,306

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your
payment to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative
Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by
10/29/2008. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are
based on a factual error in the RTB finding; miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty
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by the FEC; or your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. In order
for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have filed the required
report no later than 24 hours after the end of these reasonably unforeseen circumstances.
Examples of circumstances that will be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control include, but are not limited to, a failure of Commission computers or Commission-
provided software despite you seeking technical assistance from Commission personnel and
resources; a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the Internet that is not
caused by the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet service provider; and severe
weather or other disaster-related incident. Examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your control include, but are not limited to,
negligence; delays caused by vendors or contractors; treasurer and staff illness,
inexperience or unavailability; committee computer, software, or internet service provider
failures; failure to know filing dates; and failure to use filing software properly. Your
response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation.
The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. 11 C.F.R. 111.35.

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process
shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination
that Baldermann for Congress and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Magruder in the
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Reports Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press S) or
(202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact

the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

A T

Donald F. McGahn II
Chairman




29092643148

PAGE 4

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your
civil money penalty calculated at RTB is $5,500 for the 2008 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address: )
U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox
FEC #979058
1005 Convention Plaza
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 10/29/2008. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Baldermann for Congress

FEC ID#: C00439869

AF#: 1836

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 10/29/2008

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $5,500
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Attorney and Counselor at Law

October 27, 2008

Federal Election Commission VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Office of Administrative Review
999 E. Street NW

z: Washington, DC 20463

o |

riy Attn: Shawn Woodhead Werth
1

o Re: AF 1836 - RTB
Py FEC ID No.: C00439869
X Response of Kendall Lynchey

&h

"~ Dear Ms. Woodhead Werth:

This letter is my response to the FEC’s letter to me dated
September 22", 2008 (“the Letter.”) The Letter states that the
FEC has found a reason to believe (“RTB”) that the Baldermann
for Congress Political Committee (“the Committee”), and I, as
the Committee’s treasurer, violated 2 USC §434(a) by failing to
file timely a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and
Disbursements for the quarter ending June 30", 2008.

2 USC §434(a) (1) provides that

Each treasurer of a political committee shall file
reports of receipts and disbursements in accordance
with the provisions of this subsection. The treasurer
shall sign each such report.

The above statute section is the basis set forth in the FEC’s
September 22™ letter for the RTB finding.

Pursuant to 11 CFR §111.35(b) (1) (i), I hereby challenge the FEC’s
RTB finding on the basis that it contains factual errors as it
pertains to me personally. The error that forms the basis for my
challenge is the fact that I am not, and never have been, the
treasurer of the Committee.

The FEC’s web site discloses that the Committee filed its FEC-1
Statement of Organization on October 17", 2007. (Copy enclosed as

™~
oD
[ 9]
G
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~ -

07!

L

n
w“

1938 E. Lincoln Highway, Suite 210 * New Lenox, IL 60451
Telephone: 815-462-2410 » Fax: 815-361-4880 » Email: lynchey@comcast.net
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Ms. Woodhead Werth
October 27, 2008
Page 2 of 2

“Exhibit A.”) That document identifies Christopher J. Ward as the
Committee’s treasurer.

The FEC’s web site also discloses that the Committee filed an
FEC-1 Amended Statement of Organization on February B, 2008. (Copy
enclosed as “Exhibit B.”) The Amended Statement of Organization
identifies me, Kendall Lynchey, as the Committee’s treasurer. That
document also indicates that it was “Electronically Filed by Kendall
Lynchey.”

I could not have, and did not, file the Amended Statement of
Organization on February 8™, 2008, because I did not at any time have
access to the Committee’s electronic filing password. In addition, I
did not file the February 8%, 2008 Amended Statement of Organization
by mail or by any other means.

I did not authorize any person connected with the Committee to
file an Amended Statement of Organization identifying me as the
treasurer of the Committee.

Finally, I did not receive correspondence from the FEC regarding
this matter because it was addressed to the Committee’s P. O. Box
address, to which I did not, and do not, have access.

Because 2 USC §434(a) (1) imposes the obligation to file the
required reports on a political committee’s treasurer, I believe
I cannot reasonably be held responsible for the Committee’s
failure to file timely the July Quarterly Report of Receipts and
Disbursements for the quarter ending June 30", 2008.

Based on the above, I request that the FEC make a final
determination, pursuant to 11 CFR §111.37, that I have committed
no violation of 2 USC §434(a).

Sincerely, ‘\
g /N
\— N

Kendall Lynchey
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Wirite or Type Commitiee Name
Baldermann for Congress

7. Custodian of Records: |dentlly by name, address, (phone number — optional), and position of the person in
poseession of Committee books and records.

Full Name | Chyistophar . Wed, o vt v v s g a g |
Maiing Address PO Box 2862
Jollet L 60434 .
Thie of Position ¥ CTY A ETATEA 2P CO0R A
Treasurer 703 635 7883
Telsphone number = -

&  Tresswrer: Listthe neme and address (phone number — optional) of the tressurer of the commities; and the
nsms snd address of any designated agent (e.g.. asaistant treasurer),

of Treasurer . Chrisiopher J. Ward
Malling Address — PO Box2882
Jollet _ L 60434 -
Titie or Posktion ¥ cIY A STATEA ZP CODE 4
Trossursr T."anumm .50 _ m™n
Full Name of
Detignated
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This pemmiltee supporis/apposes mome than one Fadens! candidate, end is NOT a sepsrate segregalad fund ar parly
commiltes.

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE {Check Onel
(] X  This commites is a principal canpaign commiktos. (Complote ihe candidale information below.)
ity This commilice I3 an asthorized coramitiee, and is NOT » principel campalon commiibee. (Complele the candidete
inforrmalion below.1
Neme of TIM BALDERMANN
Candidaie | 111 111 111 L1 11 1111 ] | 11 1 1 1 I
Ceancidaic Office Sure L
PatyAmisncn  TEP Swgt X Hoaw Senate Prosident
Disvict 11
=) This commiites: supporisiapposes enly ane candkisie, and is NOT sn mahorized commitiee.
Nama of
Carcidate I | (A (I | [ R I A I I O | 11 [
{Nallonel, State (Demouralic
(d) Thia commilttee I8 8 (or aubardinete} comivities of the Republican.ste ) Party.
() This committee is a soparale segrogated fund
o
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Wite or Type Commities Name
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

7. Custodism of Records:  kientfy by name, addrass, {phone number — optional), and posidon of the persen In

passession of Commitiee books and reconis.

| ml‘l.'.l.l e

FuJl Name ] } [ | 111 1 1 | 111 11
Suite 213
New Lenox L o4 -
Title or Posilion ¥ CITY & aTATEA AP CODE &
Deputy Campaign Mgr 815 ™7 6a%0
Telephona number - -

& Treamwer: Listthe neme and addiess [phone number — pptional) of the freasurer of the committee; and the

narme and idress of any designated agent {e.g., sesizinnttreasurer).

Ful Name:
of Treasurer Kandall Lynchey
Malling Address 1938 E. Lincoin Highway
Suite 210
New Lenox L 84N —
Title or Poslion v CITY a 8TATEA 2IP CODE &
Treasurer Telephone numher 88 _ 4 _ 2410
Pull Name of
Desigwted
Agert
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

October 29, 2008

Kendall Lynchey, as Treasurer
Baldermann for Congress

P.O. Box 2862

Joliet, IL 60434

C00439869
AF# 1836

Dear Mr. Lynchey:

On October 28, 2008 the Commission received your written response
(“challenge™) which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you
have any questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

&Wm@w

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

cc: Tim Baldermann
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Date: November 3, 2008
REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED
AF#: 1836
Committee Name: Baldermann for Congress

Committee ID#: C00439869

bS:1l v €~ AON 8002

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated September 18, 2008 and RTB
Certification, dated October 27, 2008: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt (Y/N): N
. Attachment #: N/A

Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y
-2008 July Quarterly Report Prior Notice, dated June 21, 2008.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated August 1, 2008.
-RTB Letter, dated September 22, 2008.
Attachment #: 2
Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y — RAD Memo to File, Returned RTB Letter,
Fax Transmittal
Attachment#: 3

MAATY NIWAY
'" 301440 334



290982642163

1.

DECLARATION OF NATALIYA IOFFE

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the
Federal Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the
Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program.
I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness,
could and would testify competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the
following sent by the Commission to Baldermann for Congress:
A) Prior Notice, dated June 21, 2008, referencing the 2008 July Quarterly Report
(sent via electronic mail to: baldermannforcongress@gmail.com)
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated August 1, 2008, referencing the 2008 July Quarterly
Report;
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated September 22, 2008, referencing the 2008
July Quarterly Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that
Baldermann for Congress has not yet filed the 2008 July Quarterly Report with the
Commission.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This

declaration was executed at Washington, D.C. on the 3rd day of November, 2008.

L) et s

Natallya Toffe 707
Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 2
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JULY QUARTERLY

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES June 21, 2008

CURRENT REPORT DUE

REPORTING DATES

REG/CERT. &
REPORTING OVERNIGIHTT FILING
REPORI PERIOD MATLING DEADLINE DEADLINE

July Quarterly 04/01/08 - 06/30/08 07/15/08 07/15/08

PRE- AND POST-ELECTION REPORTS

A committee whose candidate participates in a 2008 state primary, nominating convention or
runoff election — even if unopposed — must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the
primary, nominating convention or runoff. The campaign committee of a candidate who
participates in the general election must file pre- and post-general election reports. Separate
notices will be sent to explain these additional reporting obligations. See the January 2008
Record, which can be found on the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pdf/irecord/2008/jan08.pdf

Supplemental Filing Information is available on pages 3 and 4 of this notice.

'"These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the
day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the
first report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for
the first report due.

Page 1
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Congressional Committees
July Quarterly Report Notice

REPORTING SCHEDULE FOR REMAINDER OF 2008

REPORTING DATES

October Quarterly 07/01/08 - 09/30/08 10/15/08 10/15/08
Pre-General 10/01/08 - 10/15/08 10/20/08 10/23/08
48 Hour Notices 10/16/08 - 11/01/08 ---see p. 4 of notice---

Post-General 10/16/08 - 11/24/08 12/04/08 12/04/08
Year-End 11/25/08 - 12/31/08 01/31/09 01/31/09*

PRE- AND POST-ELECTION REPORTS

A committee whose candidate participates in a 2008 state primary, nominating convention or
runoff election — even if unopposed — must also file a pre-election report 12 days prior to the
primary, nominating convention or runoff. The campaign committee of a candidate who
participates in the general election must file pre- and post-general election reports. Separate
notices will be sent to explain these additional reporting obligations. See the January 2008
Record, which can be found on the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/pdf/record/2008/jan08.pdf.

Supplemental Filing Information is available on pages 3 and 4 of this natice.

'These dates indicate the beginning and the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the
day after the closing date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the
first report must cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for
the first report due.

?Notice that this filing deadline falls on a weekend. Filing deadlines are not extended when they fall on
nonworking days. Accordingly, reports filed by methods other than Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail, or
electronically, must be received before the Commission’s (or for Senate candidates, the Secretary of the Senate’s)
close of business on the last business day before the deadline.

Page 2
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Congressional Committees
July Quarterly Report Notice

SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy to help
committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commission regulations. Committee
treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established by law, and the lack of prior notice
does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE
Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates® (including unopposed candidates and candidates
whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file a July Quarterly Report by July 15, 2008.*

Campaigns that raise or spend more than $5,000 for the 2008 election cycle (and thus trigger registration
and reporting requirements) must file quarterly reports throughout 2008, even if the candidate plans to
retire, withdraws from the race prior to the primary election, loses the primary or drops out of the race
prior to the general election. Before a committee can stop filing with the FEC, it must file a termination
report with the Commission. Committees must continue to file reports until the Commission notifies them
in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHODS OF FILING REPORTS

Electronic Filing

Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by the Commission by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on
the filing deadline. For additional information, call the Electronic Filing Office at (800) 424-9530 or

(202) 694-1642 or visit our website at www.fec.gov/elecfil/electron.shtml.

Under the Commission’s mandatory electronic filing regulations, U.S. House committees that receive
contributions or make expenditures in excess of $50,000 in a calendar year, or that have reason to expect to do
so, must file all reports and statements with the FEC electronically. Other U.S. House committees may
voluntarily file electronically; however, any entity that files electronically, whether required to do so or not,
must comply with the electronic filing rules. U.S. Senate committees that file with the Secretary of the Senate
are not subject to the mandatory electronic filing rules, but may file an unofficial copy of their reports with the
Commission in order to speed disclosure.

Registered & Certified Mail

Reports sent by Registered or Certified Mail must be postmarked on or before the mailing deadline to be
considered timely filed. A committee sending its reports by Certified Mail should keep its certified mailing
receipt with the U.S. Postal Service (USPS) postmark as proof of filing because the USPS does not keep
complete records of items sent by Certified Mail. A committee sending its report by Registered Mail should
keep its proof of mailing. Note that a Certificate of Mailing from the USPS is not sufficient to prove that a
report is timely filed using Registered, Certified or Overnight Mail.

Overnight Mail

Reports filed via overnight mail will be considered timely filed if the report is received by the delivery service
on or before the mailing deadline. “Overnight mail” includes Priority or Express Mail having a delivery
confirmation, or an overnight delivery service with which the report is scheduled for next business day
delivery and is recorded in the service’s on-line tracking system.

*Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for Federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions received or expenditures made. If the
campaign has not exceeded the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See 11 CFR 100.3(a).

“If a candidate has more than one authorized committee, the principal campaign committee must also file a
consolidated report on Form 3Z.

Page 3
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Congressional Committees
July Quarterly Report Notice

Other Means of Filing

Reports filed by any other means—including first class mail and courier—must be received by the
Commission (or for Senate committees, the Secretary of the Senate) before the close of business on the
last business day before the filing deadline.

Forms are available for downloading and printing at the FEC website at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

48 HOUR NOTICES ON CONTRIBUTIONS

Notices are required if the committee receives any contribution (including in-kind gifts or advances of
goods or services; Loans from the candidate or other non-bank sources; and guarantees or
endorsements of bank loans to the candidate or committee) of $1,000 or more per source, during the
period less than 20 days but more than 48 hours before any election in which the candidate is running.

The notices, which may be filed using Form 6, or under limited circumstances Form 10, must reach the
appropriate federal and/or state filing office(s) within 48 hours of the committee’s receipt of the
contribution(s). U.S. Senate candidates must transmit the notices to the Secretary of the Senate by fax at
(202) 224-1851. Campaign commiittees that file electronically MUST submit their 48-hour notices
electronically. For more information, visit the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/elecfil/online.shtml.

U.S. House candidates faxing 48-hour notices should transmit them to the FEC at (202) 219-0174. Paper
forms are available at the FEC web site at www.fec.gov/info/forms.shtml.

COMPLIANCE

Treasurer Responsibility. Treasurers of political committees are responsible for both the timeliness and the
accuracy of all reports. They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on
time. For additional information, see the Commission’s Statement of Policy Regarding Treasurers Subject to
Enforcement Proceedings on the web site at www.fec.gov/law/policy/2004/notice2004-20.pdf.

Administrative Fine Program. Under the Administrative Fine Program, political committees and their
treasurers who fail to file their reports on time may be subject to civil money penalties up to $16,000 (or more
for repeat late- and non-filers).’ For additional information, visit the FEC website at www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.

Report Format. In addition, political committees that file illegible reports or use non-FEC forms (except
for FEC-approved, computer-generated forms) will be required to refile their reports.

Electronic Filers Must File Electronically. Electronic filers who instead file on paper, or who submit an
electronic report (either by direct transmission, 3.5” diskette or CD) that does not pass the validation
program by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on the filing deadline, will be considered non-filers and may be
subject to enforcement actions (including administrative fines).

IMPORTANT FILING INFORMATION - PAPER FILERS

In response to the anthrax threat, the U.S. Postal Service is irradiating mail directed to many federal
agencies, including the FEC and the Secretary of the Senate.® This process has not only delayed mail
delivery, it has also damaged and in some cases destroyed pieces of mail. As a result, committees that file
reports with the FEC may want to consider submitting their reports by some means other than U.S. mail.
Alternative methods include electronic filing, overnight mail service, and hand delivery.

SPenalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the amount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As a result, these penalties may exceed $16,000, even for first-time violations.
Senate committees should contact the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-0322 for more on filing reports via US mail.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Page 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION August 1, 2008
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

KENDALL LYNCHEY, TREASURER
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS
PO BOX 2862

JOLIET, IL 60434

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00439869
REFERENCE: JULY QUARTERLY REPORT 4/1/2008 - 6/30/2008

DEAR TREASURER:

IT HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY
HAVE FAILED TO FILE THE ABOVE REFERENCED REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS
REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT, AS AMENDED.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU FILE THIS REPORT IMMEDIATELY WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION, 999 E STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 FOR HOUSE CANDIDATES, OR THE
SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, 232 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510,
FOR SENATE CANDIDATES. PLEASE NOTE THAT ELECTRONIC FILERS MUST SUBMIT THEIR REPORTS
ELECTRONICALLY, AS PER 11 CFR §104.18. A COPY OF THE REPORT MUST ALSO BE FILED WITH
THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR EQUIVALENT STATE OFFICER UNLESS THE STATE IS EXEMPT FROM
THE FEDERAL REQUIREMENT TO RECEIVE AND MAINTAIN PAPER COPIES. YOU CAN VERIFY THE
COMMISSION'S RECEIPT OF ANY DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY YOUR COMMITTEE ON THE FEC
WEBSITE AT WWW.FEC.GOV.

THE FAILURE TO TIMELY FILE THIS REPORT MAY RESULT IN CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES, AN
AUDIT OR LEGAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION. THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATION FOR LATE
REPORTS DOES NOT INCLUDE A GRACE PERIOD AND BEGINS ON THE DAY FOLLOWING THE DUE
DATE FOR THE REPORT. DUE TO HEIGHTENED SECURITY SCREENING MEASURES, DELIVERY OF
MAIL BY THE US POSTAL SERVICE MAY BE DELAYED. THE COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THAT YOU
SUBMIT YOUR REPORT VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY OR COURIER SERVICE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT SARI PICKERALL
AT OUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (B800)424-9530. OUR DIRECT LOCAL NUMBER IS (202)694-1130.
SINCERELY,
. OWN
d,uu
PATRICIA CARMONA

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION (RAD)




280926432169

e 1oN
cEDaT AL ELECTION
' ELconmssaun

SECRE TARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 iy A %00

SENSITIVE
June 10, 2009
MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission
Through: Robert A. Hickey
Staff Director -
From: John D. Gibso
Chief Compliangf Officer
Shawn Woodhead Wenﬂ
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
By: Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Anal
Subject: AF# 1836 - Baldermann for Congress and its Treasurer
(C00439869)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an
informational basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendations.

The Committee is a respondent in three other cases: AF# 1795, AF# 1910 and
AF# 2045. These four cases are being circulated together, and should be reviewed
together, given the unique circumstances surrounding the Treasurer of the Committee.

On October 17, 2007, the Committee’s original Statement of Organization was
filed naming Christopher J. Ward as both the Treasurer and Custodian of Records. No
other individuals are named as Designated Agents of the Committee. This Statement of
Organization was hand delivered to the Commission. The Committee’s first and only
report was electronically filed on January 24, 2008 by Mr. Ward. On February 8, 2008,
the Committee’s Amended Statement of Organization was electronically filed. The
Treasurer was changed from Christopher J. Ward to Kendall Lynchey. Margarita
Almanza, the Deputy Campaign Manager, was named as the Custodian of Records.
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Based on the response received from the Information Technology Division’s Manager,
confirmation of the successful upload of the February 8, 2008 Amended Statement of
Organization was emailed to paul@pdscompliance.com.

In AF# 1795 and 1836, Mr. Lynchey is named as the respondent Treasurer. He
submitted the challenges for these cases, denies any association with the Committee, and
says he was named as Treasurer without his knowledge.

In AF# 1910, the Candidate is named as the respondent Treasurer. In Mr.
Baldermann’s challenge to the RTB finding in this case, he states that he was “aware of
Christopher Ward being treasurer” but *“was not informed” and does “not believe that
Kendall Lynchey ever served” as Treasurer of the Committee. This comroborates Mr.
Lynchey’s assertion that he was not the Treasurer of the Committee.

As part of his challenge for AF# 1910, the Candidate includes two letters, one he
sent to the Chairman of the Illinois Republican Party and one he received from Andrew
D. Sere (whom he identifies as his campaign manager) and Martin Ozinga, III. In his
letter to the Chairman, the Candidate specifically states that the Party will “assume all
responsibility to administer the closing of my congressional committee including
completing all reports required by the FEC,” that the “Ozinga campaign and Marty
Ozinga will also guarantee payment of approximately $8,000.00 to repay the outstanding
obligations,” and there “will be approximately $4,000.00 available ... to repay the ...
obligations.” In the letter from Mr. Sere and Mr. Ozinga, they state that they “shall be
responsible for retiring the campaign debt” and the Party will complete “all
administrative tasks related to closing down Baldermann for Congress.” In this
correspondence, there is no reference to naming a new Treasurer.

In AF# 2045, Mr. Lynchey is named as the respondent Treasurer. The Candidate
submitted the challenge which is identical to the one he submitted for AF# 1910.

Staff has appealed in their conversations with the Candidate to file the missing
reports with the expectation that the level of activity on the missing reports would go
down and result in a significantly lower or possibly $0 civil money penalty. The
Reviewing Officer did this in her December 2008 conversation as well as the RAD
Analyst in her May 11, 2009 conversation. As of this date, none of the reports have been
filed.
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Please note that in a conversation with the Reviewing Analyst who explained that
future contacts will be with counsel since it appears he designated counsel for AF# 1910,
Mr. Baldermann said he decided not to designate counsel at this time.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determination.

Attachments
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 June 10, 2009

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 1836 — Baldermann for Congress and Kendall Lynchey, as Treasurer
(C00439869)

On September 19, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB™) that
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 July Quarterly
Report and made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $5,500
based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. They were notified by the
Reports Analysis Division (“RAD”) on September 22, 2008 of the Commission’s RTB
finding and civil money penalty. The RTB letter, sent to their address of record, was
returned; and a copy was faxed to Mr. John Scanlin.

Respondents’ Response

On October 28, 2008, the Commission received the written response
(“challenge”) from Mr. Kendall Lynchey requesting that the Commission make a final
determination that he did not violate 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) as he is not, and has never been,
the Treasurer and has never filed or signed a Statement of Organization naming himself
as Treasurer of the Committee. He states that he has never had access to the Committee’s
electronic filing password and could not, and did not, file the February amended
Statement of Organization. He never had access to the Committee’s P.O. Box, which is
why he did not receive the Commission’s correspondence. He further states that he never
authorized any individual associated with the Committee to name him as Treasurer.

Included with the challenge is a copy of the Statement of Organization, received
October 17, 2007, and the Amended Statement of Organization, electronically filed on
February 8, 2008.

Apalysis
The 2008 July Quarterly Report has not been filed as of this date.

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of a principal
campaign committee of a candidate shall file a report for the period ending June 30 no
later than July 15. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(i). Reports
electronically filed must be received and validated at or before 11:59 pm Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on July 15 to be timely filed. 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(c) and
104.5(e). The treasurer shall be personally responsible for the timely filing of reports.
11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d). Every political committee shall have a treasurer and may
designate an assistant treasurer who shall assume the treasurer’s duties and
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responsibilities if there is a temporary or permanent vacancy in the office or the treasurer
is unavailable. 2 U.S.C. § 432(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.7(a).

At the time of the RTB finding, the Treasurer of the Committee was Kendall
Lynchey. In his response, Mr. Lynchey explains how he did not file or sign a Statement
of Organization allowing himself to be named as Treasurer of the Committee. He
contends that he has never been the Treasurer of this Committee and thus, was incorrectly
named in the RTB finding.

On October 17, 2007, the Commiittee filed its original Statement of Organization
naming Christopher J. Ward as both the Treasurer and Custodian of Records. It appears
that Mr. Ward signed the Statement. No other individuals are named as Designated
Agents of the Committee. This Statement of Organization was hand delivered to the
Commission. On February 8, 2008, Mr. Ward contacted the EFO requesting help with
amending the Statement of Organization. Specifically, he called because the candidate
name was not appearing on the form. Staff in the EFO assisted him and the Committee
electronically filed an Amended Statement of Organization on that same day. The
Treasurer was changed from Christopher J. Ward to Kendall Lynchey. Margarita
Almanza, the Deputy Campaign Manager, is named as the Custodian of Records. Based
on the response received from the Information Technology Division’s Manager,
confirmation of the successful upload of the February 8, 2008 Amended Statement of
Organization was emailed to paul@pdscompliance.com.

The candidate, Timothy Baldermann, submitted the challenge to the RTB finding
in AF# 1910 and 2045, two other cases involving the Committee. Mr. Baldermann states
that he “was aware of Christopher Ward being treasurer” but he states that he “was not
informed” and does “not believe that Kendall Lynchey ever served” as Treasurer of the
Committee. Thus, the candidate corroborates Mr. Lynchey’s assertion that he was not the
Treasurer of the Committee.

As part of his challenge for AF# 1910, the Candidate includes two letters, one he
sent to the Chairman of the Illinois Republican Party and one he received from Andrew
D. Sere (whom he identifies as his campaign manager) and Martin Ozinga, III. In his
letter to the Chairman, the Candidate specifically states that the Party will “assume all
responsibility to administer the closing of my congressional committee including
completing all reports required by the FEC,” that the “Ozinga campaign and Marty
Ozinga will also guarantee payment of approximately $8,000.00 to repay the outstanding
obligations,” and there “will be approximately $4,000.00 available ... to repay the ...
obligations.” In the letter from Mr. Sere and Mr. Ozinga, they state that they “shall be
responsible for retiring the campaign debt” and the Party will complete “all
administrative tasks related to closing down Baldermann for Congress.” In this
correspondence, there is no reference to naming a new Treasurer.

Based on the evidence provided, it appears that Kendall Lynchey was not
Treasurer, as he has affirmed that he did not sign or authorize the signing of the Amended
Statement of Organization filed on February 8, 2008. Neither Statement of Organization
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discloses an Assistant Treasurer for the Committee. In the challenge to AF# 1910 and
AF# 2045, the Candidate references the Illinois Republican Party, Mr. Sere and Mr.
Ozinga, who had agreed to close down the Committee, yet no one is designated as
Treasurer nor is it clear who may have been acting as Treasurer. Nonetheless, whomever
was serving in that capacity did not adequately close the Committee, as required by
2 US.C. § 433(d)(1) and 11 C.F.R § 102.3(b), and file the missing reports. As such, the
Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final determination against
the Committee and its Treasurer in AF# 1836.

Staff members from both RAD and OAR have spoken with the Candidate on
several occasions, urging him to file the missing reports. In March of 2008, the RAD
Analyst spoke with the Candidate at length, explaining how to download the FECFile
software and user manual, amend the Statement of Organization (the Candidate told her
he is handling everything for the Committee), file a debt settlement plan and terminate
the Committee. Furthermore, the Analyst explained that the Committee could not
terminate until several issues raised in the Request for Additional Information were
addressed. The Analyst clearly stated that the Committee was not eligible for termination
at that point.

In December of 2008, the Reviewing Officer spoke with the Candidate in great
detail about the Administrative Fine Program, the basis of Mr. Lynchey’s challenge, and
the missing reports. In this conversation, the Candidate acknowledged having some
records, as well as stating that there was activity during the reporting periods in question.
The Candidate stated that he did not remember downloading the FECFile software, as the
RAD Analyst instructed in March of 2008. It was stressed that any documentation
regarding the naming of Treasurer should be provided to OAR with the challenge.
Furthermore, the Reviewing Officer emphasized that the reports should be filed and that,
based on his description of the financial activity, the RTB fine may be reduced if the
actual level of activity is closed. Lastly, the Reviewing Officer faxed copies of the RTB
letters, the challenges submitted by Mr. Lynchey, as well as the Summary and Detailed
Summary Pages for the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report, to the Candidate.

The last report received by the Commission from the Committee is the 12 Day
Pre-Primary Report which covers October 1, 2007 — January 16, 2008 and was
electronically filed on January 24, 2008. This report discloses an ending cash balance of
$50,414.33. In the challenges for AF# 1910 and 2045, the Candidate includes a list of
financial activity that has not been disclosed on the proper FEC form. Based on this
information, it is clear that there was financial activity during the reporting periods in
question and reports must be filed to accurately disclose such activity.

The administrative fine regulations’ schedule of civil money penalties is based on
four factors — if the report is election sensitive or not election sensitive, the level of
activity on the late report or the estimated level of activity if it is not filed, the number of
days late, and any previous civil money penalties assessed. 11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2), (d)
and (e). The July Quarterly Report is not an election sensitive report. To date, it has not
been filed, thus, the RTB fine was based on an estimated level of activity of $157,306.
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The respondents have no prior violations. Had the respondents filed the 2008 July
Quarterly Report prior to the Commission’s RTB finding, the amount of the civil money
penalty would have been calculated using the actual level of activity disclosed for that

reporting period.

Staff appealed in their conversations with the Candidate to file the missing reports
with the expectation that the level of activity on the missing reports would go down and
result in a significantly lower or possibly $0 civil money penalty. The Reviewing Officer
did this in her December 2008 conversation as well as the RAD Analyst in her May 11,
2009 conversation. As of this date, none of the reports have been filed.

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that the Committee and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess
a civil money penalty of $5,500.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1836 involving Baldermann
for Congress and its Treasurer in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1836 that Baldermann for Congress and its
Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $5,500; and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Maureen Benitz
Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 — Declaration from RAD, |

Attachment 3 -
Attachment 4 — |
]

Attachment 5 — |
Attachment 6 — Declaration from OAR
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1.

Attachment #6
15 Pages

DECLARATION OF MAUREEN BENITZ

I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission™). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I

conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance with the

Administrative Fine program.

The 2008 April Quarterly Report is due April 15, 2008. If electronically filed, it must

be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern

Standard/Daylight Time on April 15 to be timely filed.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the:

a) Page 1 and 2 of the Summary Page for the 2008 12 Day Pre-Primary Report
electronically filed by Baldermann for Congress and Christopher Ward, as
Treasurer. According to Commission records, the report was received on January
24, 2008 and covers the period from October 1, 2007 through January 16, 2008.
Line 8 shows an ending cash on hand balance of $50,414.33; and

b) Six 48-Hour Notices electronically filed by Baldermann for Congress and
Christopher Ward, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the Notices
were received on January 19, January 23, two on January 27, January 29 and
February 2, 2008. The Notices list 18 contributions totaling $28,600 received on
January 1, 17, 22, 25, 26, 29 and 31, 2008.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 10" of

June, 2009.

Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrativ§
Federal Election Commission
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01/24/2008 21 : 17
Image# 28930091023

FEC
FORM 3 AND DISBURSEMENTS
For An Authorized Committee
l Office Use Only
1. NAME OF USE FEC MAILING LABEL  Example:ii .t
COMMITTEE (in full) OR TYPE OR PRINT ¥ m:un'gm e
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS
IlJlllllIlLlllIIJ_IllLlllllllIIIlLlJlIL]llllLl_I
Illl!llll!_JllllIl!lllJlllIIILJllllil]L]lllllll
AgDRESS(numbermdsireel) Ippqorgsqzulillllllllllllllllllllljlll
Check it ditfersnt IIIJLJI_IIJ_|llIllllllI:IIIII IIILIII
than previously
reported. (ACC) WOUET v v v v v v MY L8O ) L ]
2. FECIDENTIFICATIONNUMBER WV CITY & STATEA ZIP CODE A
STATE ¥ DISTRICT
C00439869 3. ISTHIS X NEW AMEND;I
REPORT (N) OR (A)
|IL | |'l] l
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:
x  Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoft (12R)
April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (12S)
July 15 Quarterly Report (Q2)
in the IL
October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on 02 05 2008 State of
January 31 Year-End Report (YE) | (c) 30-Day POST-Election Report for the:
General (30G) Runoff (30R) Special (30S)
in the
Termination Report (TER) Election on State of
5. Covering Period 10 01 2007 through 01 16 2008
| certify that | have examined this Report and (o the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and compiete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer . Christopher Ward
Signalure of Treasurer Electronically Filedby Christopher Ward Date 01 24 2008

NOTE : Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Office FEC FORM 3
Use {Revised 02/2003)
Only

FESANO18
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Image# 28930091024
FEC Form3 (Revised 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements

Page 2

Write or Type Committee Name
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

Report Covering the Period: From:

-
(-]
o
-k
N <
o
o<
~

To.

6. Net Contributions (other than loans)

(a) Total Contributions
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e))......

(b) Total Contribution Refunds
(trom Line 20(d))..ceere.errssesuneermcannraneanes

(c) Net Contributions (other than loans)
(subtract Line 6(b) from Line 6(a)).........

COLUMN A
This Perlod

COLUMNB
Election Cycle-to-Date

103819.00

0.00

103819.00

7. Net Operating Expenditures

(a) Total Operating Expenditures
(from Line 17)

(b) Total Offsets to Operating
Expenditures (from Line 14)................

(c) Nel Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 7(b) from Line 7(a))........

53245.76

0.00

53245.76

8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period (from Line 27).................

50414.33

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

0.00

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)................

0.00

103819.00

0.00

103819.00

53245.76

0.00

53245.76

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FESAND18
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01/19/2008 23 : 45
Image# 28930071848

48 HOURS NOTICE OF 12
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used to report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.
1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
JOUIET L 60434

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE

TIM BALDERMANN
Any information copied from such Reporis and Siatemants may not 10 be 30id or used by any person for he purpose of soliciting contribusions or 6. FEC IDENTFICATION NUMBER
for commercial purposes other than using the name and address ol any political commities to solicit conlributions from such committes. C00439869
SIGNATURE(Optional) DATE For further information contact:
01/19/2008 Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-684-1100
FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)

FE1ANOS3.PDF
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Image# 28930071849

2/2

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS

(continuation page)

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for the purposes of soliciling contributions or for any other
commercial purpose except that the name and address ol any political committee may be used 1o solicit contributions from that committee.

Name of individual, Organization, ar Corporation

ﬁm

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Craig J. Duchossois Duchossois Industries day, year) this Period
845 Larch Ave 01/01/2008 2300.00
Occupation
Elmhurst IL 60126 CEO
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Ronald J. Gidwitz GCG Partners day, year) this Period
200 S Wacker D, Ste 4000 01/17/2008 1000.00
Occupation
Chicago L 60606 Part
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Heidi A. Huizenga Self Employed day, year) this Period
17/2008 1
2215 York Rd, Ste 500 0 2000.00
Occupation
Oak Brook (8 60523 Consultant
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Peter H. Huizenga Huizenga Capital day, year) this Period
1717, 2000.
2215 York Rd, Ste 500 011712008 000.00
Occupation
Oak Brook I 60523 x:‘mﬂ .
TOTAL THIS PERIOD (last page only) 7300.00
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image# 28990077363

48 HOURS NOTICE OF

01/23/2008 15 : 21

1/2

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used to report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
JOLIET IL 60434

2.NAME OF CANDIDATE
TIM BALDERMANN

Any information copied from such Reports and Statemenis may not 10 be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contribulions or

4. FEC IDENTWICATION NUMBER

for commercial purposes other than using the name and address of any pokkcal commities 10 solicit contributions from such commities C00439869
SIGNATURE(Optional) DATE For further information contact:
01/23/2008 Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW, Washington, OC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN0S3.POF

FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)
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Image# 28990077364 2/2

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS
(continuation page)

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for the purposes ol soliciting contributions or for any other
commaercial purpose except thal the name and address of any political commitiee may be used ta solicit contributions from that committee.

Name of Individual, Organization, or Corporation

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name ol Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Noreen Dollinger Self Employed day, year) this Period
I
7502 W. Hansel Rd ' 01/22/2008 1000.00
Occupation
Channahon iL 60410 Farm
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dale (month, Amount Received
Sebastian S. Pauimbo Orange Crush LLC day, year) this Period
4401 West Roosevelt Rd ' 01/22/2008 1000.00
- Occupation
Hillside IL 60162 Vice President
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date {(month, Amount Received
Sue Rezin Homemaker day, year) this Period
5395 Crescent Green Ct 01/22/2008 1000.00
A Occupation
Marris iL 60450 H )

Cat. Gs e

TOTAL THIS PERIOD (last page only)

L
FE1ANO53.POF
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Image# 28930117693

48 HOURS NOTICE OF

01/27/2008 12:42

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used lo report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the elec

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
JOUIET L 60

434

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE
TiM BALDERMANN

Any information copied {rom such Reporis and Stalements may not to be sold or used by any person for the purposa of soliciting coniributions or 4. FEC 'DENTIFICATION NUMBER

for commercisl purposes other than using the name and address of any political commitise 10 solicit contributions from such commitios.

€00439869

SIGNATURE(Optional) DATE
01/27/2008

For turther information contact:
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463
Tolt Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-684-1100

FE1ANOS3.PDF

FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)
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Image# 28930117694

2/2

(continuation page)

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS

Any informalion reporied herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for the purpases of soliciling coniributions or for any other
commercial purpose except that the name and address of any political commitiee may be used to solicit contributions from that committee.

Name of Individual, Organization, or Carporation

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Thomas D. Grusecki Northern Builders Inc day, year) this Period
5060 River Rd 01/25/2008 1000.00
hiller P Occupation
Schifler Park L 60176 Executive Vice President
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Gregory P. Kolinski Ledcor Construction day, year) this Period
10532 Great Egret Dr 01/25/2008 1000.00
Occupation
Orland Park n 60457 Preconsiruction Manager
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Fred A. Krehbiel Molex Inc day, year) this Period
1 X
505 South County Line Rd 01/25/2008 1000.00
. QOccupation
Hinsdale IL 60521 Executive
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
John D. Peacock Peacock & McFardand day, year) this Period
1 I
2576 Creekside Ln 017252008 1000.00
Occupation
Morris i 60450 At
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Charles E. Smith, Jr day, year) this Period
18645 W West Creek Dr 01/25/2008 1000.00
Occupation
Tinley Creek L 60477 pall
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Mark Vandenberg day, year) this Period
. 01/25/2008 1000.00
20658 Francisca Way
Occupation
Frankfont iL 60423 upet
TOTAL THIS PERIOD (last page only) 6000.00

FE1ANOS3.POF
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Image# 28990116259

48 HOURS NOTICE OF

01/27/2008 12 : 50

1/2

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used to report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
JOLIET iL 60434

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE

TIM BALDERMANN

Nwhlumwunumdlnn such Reporis and Sialements may not to be sold or used by any person for the purpose o soliciling coniributions or 4. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
for commercial purposes other than using the name and andress of any political commities 10 solickt contributions from such commiltes. C00439869
SIGNATURE({Optional) DATE For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
01/27/2008 999 E Steet, NW, Washingion, DC 20463
Toll Free 800-424-8530, Local 202-694-1100 |

WR——

FE1ANOS523.POF

FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)
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Image# 28990116260 2/2

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS
(continuation page)

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for the purposes of sdliciting contributions or for any other
commercial purpose except thal the name and address of any political committee may be used fo solicit contributions from that committee.

Name of Individual, Organization, or Corporation

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code I Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
George Barr | Sell Employed day, year) this Period
2801 Black Rd 01/26/2008 1500.00
. Occupation
Jokiet IL 60435 Contrach
Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
FREEDOM PROJECT; THE day, year) this Period
424 C Street NE 01/26/2008 5000.00
Basement UNIT Occupation
Washington DC 20002

-

. e - R R P L T [P

TOTAL THIS PERIOD (last page only) 6500.00

FETANDS3.POF
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01/29/2008 21 : 38
image# 28990138847

48 HOURS NOTICE OF 112
CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used lo report all contributions (including loans) of $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.
1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL

BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE
JOLIET L 60434

2. NAME OF CANDIDATE

TIM BALDERMANN
Any information copied from such Reports and Stalements may not 1o be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting coniributions or 4. FEC IDENTFICATION NUMBER
lummcillwwmuhollmMmmzwmdwpﬁﬁcummimuuﬁmmmlud\mibo. C00439869
|
i
|
SIGNATURE(Optional) DATE For further information contact: |
01/29/2008 Federal Election Commission '
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 |
Toll Free 800-424-9530, Local 202-694-1100 i
1
' FEC FORM 6
L | (Revised 1/2001)

FE1ANO53.PDF
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Image# 28990138848 2/2

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS
|_(continuation page)

Any informaion reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for the purposes ot soliciting contributions or tor any other
commercial purpose excepl that the name and address of any political committee may be used o solicit contributions from that committee.

Name of Individual, Organization, or Corporation

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
Danlel Para Se¥f Employed day, year) this Period
1 .
17 Ridge Farm Rd 01/29/2008 1000.00
y Occupation
Burr Ridge IL 60527 Investor

$eq n o

TOTAL THIS PERIOD (last page only) 1000.00

FE1AN0S3.PDF
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Image# 28930568645

48 HOURS NOTICE OF

02/02/2008 18 : 26

1/2

CONTRIBUTIONS/LOANS RECEIVED

(See Reverse Side for Instructions)

To be used lo report all contributions (including loans) ol $1000 or more, received within 20 days of the election.

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL
BALDERMANN FOR CONGRESS

ADDRESS (number and street)
PO BOX 2862

CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE

JOLIET IL 60434

2.NAME OF CANDIDATE
TIM BALDERMANN

Any information copied Irom such Reports and Statsmenis may nol to be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or 4. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

for commaercial purposes other than using the name and address of any political committee 10 solicit contribusions from such commities.

C00439869

SIGNATURE(Optlonal) DATE
02/02/2008

For further information contact:
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW, Washingion, DC 20463
Toll Free B00-424-9530, Local 202-594-1100

|

FE1ANOS3.PDF

FEC FORM 6
(Revised 1/2001)
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Image# 26930568646 2/2

FEC FORM 6 - 48 HOUR NOTICE OF CONTRIBUTIONS / LOANS

(continuation page)

Any information reported hersin may not be copied for sale or use by any person tor the purposes of soliciting contributions or for any other

cammercial purpose except that the name and address of any polilical committee may be used to salicit contributions from that committee.

Name of Individual, Organization, or Corporation

Full Name, Address, and 2IP Code Name of Employer Date {(month, Amount Received
CA&F Pannership day, year) this Period
9821 S 78th Ave 01/31/2008 2300.00
Hickary Hills L 60457 | Occupation

Full Name, Address, and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount Received
é;AEHICAN BANKERS ASSOCIATION PAC (BANKPA- day, year) this Period
1120 Connectlicut Avenue NW 01/31/2008 2500.00
Washington oc 20036 Occupation

v : ‘. by . - :

TOTAL THIS PERIOD {(last page only) 4800.00

FE1ANOS3.PDF
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
June 15, 2009

Kendall Lynchey

Baldermann for Congress

¢/o 1938 E. Lincoln Highway, Suite 210
New Lenox, Illinois 60451

C00439869
AF# 1795, 1836 and 2045

Dear Mr. Lynchey:

On September 19, 2008 and April 8, 2009, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) found
reason to believe (“RTB”) that Baldermann for Congress and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 April and July Quarterly, and Year End Reports, respectively. The
Commission also made preliminary determinations on these dates that the civil money penalty was $5.500 for
each of these three reports based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written responses and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final determination in
these matters. Copies of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendations are attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendations within 10 davs
of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary, 999 E Street. NV‘V.
Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area, US Postal Service mai:
delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted. Until regular mail delivery
resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333)
or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of
zip code 20463). Please include the AF numbers in your response. Your response may not raise any arguments
not raised in the original written responses or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendations. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f. The Commission will then make final determinations in these
matters.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or 202-694-1660 if

you have any questions.
i Kl d?ndb

cerely,

Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Anal

Office of Admi
cc: Timothy Baldermann n tratwe Review

Attachments
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r AR THON
Citi oSS0
SECRE IARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 009 JUL 22 P 353
July 22, 2009
MEMORANDUM SENSIT'"E
To: The Commission
W

Through: Robert A. Hickey , | 2’

Staff Director
From: John D. Gibso! .

Chief Complian¢¢ Officer

Shawn Woodhead Wert]

Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review

By: Maureen Benitz
Reviewing Analyst
Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1836 — Baldermann

for Congress and Kendall Lynchey, as Treasurer (C00439869)

On September 19, 2008, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB") that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 July Quarterly Report.
The Commission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was
$5,500 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On October 28, 2008, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
(“ROR”) dated June 10, 2009 was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was sent to the
respondents and candidate, and is hereby incorporated by reference. The Reviewing
Officer recommended that the Commission make a final determination that the Committee
and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $5,500.

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not
raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation. 11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The Reviewing Analyst spoke with Mr.
Lynchey’s representative on June 15 who said he would likely respond to the ROR to
clarify that Mr. Lynchey was not involved with Christopher Ward, the Committee’s
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original Treasurer. She also spoke with Mr. Baldermann on June 25 about the ROR; he did
not indicate if he would respond to it. As of this date, no written response has been
received.

On July 7, 2009, the Commission received, via facsimile, the paper copy of the July
Quarterly Report which discloses $7 in total receipts and $2,175 in total disbursements.
The report was filed electronically on July 10, 2009. Had the report been received
disclosing this level of activity ($2,182) prior to the Commission’s RTB finding, the civil
money penalty would have been $250 based on the schedule of penalties at
11 C.F.R. § 111.43(a)(2)(i)(A) and (iii).

Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the Commission make a final
determination that Baldermann for Congress and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
and assess a civil money penalty of $250 (reduced from $5,500).

OAR Recommendations

(1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 1836 involving Baldermann
for Congress and its Treasurer in making the final determination;

(2) Make a final determination in AF# 1836 that Baldermann for Congress and its
Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the July Quarterly Report filed July
10 which discloses an actual level of activity totaling $2,182, assess a civil money
penalty of $250 (reduced from $5,500); and

(3) Send the appropriate letter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1836
Baldermann for Congress and Kendall )
Lynchey, as Treasurer (C00439869) )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on August 06, 2009, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in AF 1836:

1. Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF 1836 involving
Baldermann for Congress and its Treasurer in making the final
determination.

2. Make a final determination in AF 1836 that Baldermann for Congress
and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the July
Quarterly Report filed July 10 which discloses an actual level of activity
totaling $2,182, assess a civil money penalty of $250 (reduced from
$5,500).

3. Send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner McGahn II did not vote.

Attest:

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 20, 2009

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kendall Lynchey

Baldermann for Congress

c/o 1938 E. Lincoln Highway, Suite 210
New Lenox, Illinois 60451

C00439869
AF# 1836

Dear Mr. Lynchey:

On September 19, 2008, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that Baldermann for Congress and you, as Treasurer, violated
2 US.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2008 July Quarterly Report. By letter dated September
22, 2008, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money
penalty calculated at RTB of $5,500 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R. § 111.43. On October 28, 2008, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response from you challenging the RTB finding and civil money penalty.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that Baldermann for Congress
and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the amount of
$5,500 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on June 15, 2009.

On July 7, 2009, the Commission received, via facsimile, the paper copy of the July
Quarterly Report. The report was filed electronically on July 10, 2009. Based on the report’s
receipt, the Reviewing Officer recommended that the Commission reduce the RTB civil money
penalty because it was calculated on an estimated level of activity, make a final determination
that Baldermann for Congress and its Treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the
actual level of activity disclosed on the July Quarterly Report filed July 10, 2009 ($2,182), assess
a civil money penalty in the amount of $250 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On August 6, 2009, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation,
made a final determination that Baldermann for Congress and its Treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and based on the level of activity disclosed on the July Quarterly Report
($2,182), assessed a civil money penalty of $250 (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of
$5,500). It is based on the same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB except

1
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that the actual rather than the estimated level of activity was used. A copy of the final
determination recommendation is attached.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or treasurer reside, or transact business, requesting that the final
determination be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise
an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of
the respondents' right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under
2US.C.§437g. 11 CF.R.§111.38.

If You Choose Not to Pay the Civil Money Penalty and Not to Appeal

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose To Pay the Civil Money Penalty
If you should decide to pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and payment
to the address on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.FR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Maureen Benitz on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press O, then ext. 1660) or
(202)694-1660.

On behalf of the Commission,

o) oty

Steven T. Walther
Chairman

Attachment

CC: Timothy A. Baldermann
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money penalty is
$250 for the 2008 July Quarterly Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal Election
Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account will
be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will
appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In
case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in
lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Baldermann for Congress
FEC ID#: C00439869
AF#: 1836

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $250
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # [ g 3é

DATE SCANNED ‘Z/lﬂo i

SCANNER NO. 1
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